Sonja Birr

o e
From: Curtis Hall
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 12:39 PM
To: ‘Jim Kettler'
Cc: Dan Koski; Sonja Birr; Jeremiah Novak
Subject: RE: External: Signage

HiJim,

We should probably run this through Public Infrastructure Committee as a formality. | think you can start fabrication, it
shouldn’t be a problem, | will add it to the Feb. 3™ agenda as an FYL.

I think we should some additional sighage throughout the Little Manitowoc watershed area. How many additional
locations were you thinking? | think we could put two more locations in, one by the zoo lot and another in the wetland
area along the future Bayshore trail. | can send a visual if needed. '

Perhaps we can make the signs double sided or mount one on each side of the posts so that we can position them in a
locatin that can be seen/read from the path and water. From my perspective one of the main reason we included the
Little Manitowoc Watershed in the Water Trail scope of work was to highlight all of these improvements, so yes, we
should include this in the water trail plan.

We can install the signs as long as they are a simple post hole/4x4 design. What were you thinking of mounting them
on? We will be doing a lot of other sign updates in spring.

Thanks,

Curtis Hall | City of Manitowoc

Parks and Recreation Division Manager
3330 Custer Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

PARKS & RECREATION  Phone: (920) 686-3061

CITY Of MANITOWOC

Our Mission: The Manitowoc Parks and Recreation Divisions are committed to improving the quality of life for
all Manitowoc's residents and visitors. This is accomplished by providing and promoting well maintained parks,
facilities, and public open spaces as well as offering a variety of lifelong recreational opportunities and special
events for people of all ages.

From: Jim Kettler [mailto:jim@Inrp.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 7:24 AM
To: Curtis Hall

Subject: External: Sighage

Hi Curtis...

Looking forward to the meeting today at 5:00 pm.



I wanted to check in on the Little Manitowoc signage and whether we need formal approval prior to fabrication?

And if so, wondering whether we should consider additional signage using the same themes throughout the
Little Manitowoc watershed?

And finally, whether we would want to integrate any elements of the signage for the Water Trail Map?
Look forward to hearing from you.

p.s. Can we rely on City staff for the installation?

James Kettler

Director of Projects

Lakeshore Natural Resource Partnership
www.Inrp.org
www.facebook.com/4Inrp/
920-304-1919

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.




Sonja Birr

=== _—— )

From: Jim Kettler <jim@Inrp.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 2:20 PM

To: Curtis Hall

Cc: Sonja Birr; Dan Koski; Jeremiah Novak

Subject: External: Re: FW: Little Manitowoc video

Attachments: Little Manitowoc Restoration Project Interpretive Sign Schematic.pdf; Little Manitowoc
Partner Banner 4x23 Final.pdf; Final Little Manitowoc 40x20.pdf; Final Little Manitowoc
36x48 QR placeholder.pdf

Attached are the drafts.

On Thu, Jan 21, 2021 at 12:42 PM Curtis Hall <chall@manitowoc.org> wrote:

Sonja, Can you please add a “request for approval of the sign proofs” on the link below to the Feb. Pl Agenda?

|

" Thanks,

PARKS &

CHY G MARTOWOC

Curtis Hall | City of Manitowoc

Parks and Recreation Division Manager
% 3330 Custer Street

? Manitowoc, WI 54220

Phone: (920) 686-3061

1 Our Mission: The Manitowoc Parks and Recreation Divisions are committed to improving the quality of life for
- all Manitowoc's residents and visitors. This is accomplished by providing and promoting well maintained



parks, facilities, and public open spaces as well as offering a variety of lifelong recreational opportunities and
special events for people of all ages.

From: Jim Kettler [mailto:jim@Inrp.org]
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 6:52 AM
To: Curtis Hall; Dan Koski

Subject: Little Manitowoc video

Hey guys...

. We found a typo in the Little Manitowoc video so I've uploaded a revised version in the Google drive.

' Here is the link:

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1FQJx8iWy9IMbO5SEwzQijgkBg-A84P60QLM

Please use this version for viewing and delete the older version.

Dan... Mentioned to Curt that we'll be reaching out in the new year with our Coastal Resiliency Project.
Hoping we can set up a meeting in early January.

More soon!

James Kettler
Director of Projects

Lakeshore Natural Resource Partnership

3 www.Inrp.org
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e Little Manitowoc River Restoration Project

ESTORING THIS COASTAL WETLAND

Dynamic and Essential Migratory Corridor

,‘2& Discover the Magic of Coastal Wetlands

5 3% _Qgr Great Lakes Coastal wetlands provide critical,
ever-changmg habitat for a diversity of plants and
~ animals. Habitat Ioss |s a pressmg concern.

~ This wetland is an Jmportant 5
water purlﬁer, feedmg, restmg and nesting site; -
ﬁsh spawnmg grounds, and w:ldlje habltat

Many ammals are wetland dependent”
needmg access to this ecosystem for survival
durmg seasonal cycles and migrations.

. The historic meander of the riverbed

- Native plantings replace invasive species
- Mud and silt dredged to expose the

- Riffles, deep pools and sedge meadow

. Continue to restore, maintain and then

Plants native to Wisconsin coastal
wetlands were selected for restoration
efforts along this critical migratory corridor

A Blueprint for Success
Explore the River Corridor Restoration Project

The natural character and function of this river
and wetlands were altered for nearly a century

Watch As Nature Reclaims This Area

TODAY AND TOMORROW

has been re-established

buried, natural wetland soils
created for fish and wildlife

monitor this coastal system, to ensure
that native plants and wildlife habitats
thrive.

THE VISION B
Develop a comprehensive watershed i3
restoration plan along 2.5 miles of the

Project Restoration Area and
Map of Greater Conservation Vision
Little Manitowoc River, from Indian Creek &

A. Little Manitowoc River Walkway
B. Coastal Wetland Restoration

C. Lincoln Park Zoo
D. Lincoln Park Conservancy

E. Indian Creek Park

Park to the Lake Michigan shore.
Goals Include:

- Create an unfragmented habitat corridor
. Expand recreational opportunities

. Protect and improve shorebird habitat

© 2021 Lake Ledge Naturalist, LLC
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RESTORATION

ot
V- 4

L .
\
2 \‘~ Northern Institute of

Applied Climate Science

USDA Northern Forests Climate Hub

G S DFPARTVENT OF AGRICULTURE

Fund for

\J Lake Michigan

et

- =
w
=
o
O
2]
=

{7}
Ll
o
o
=
o
(72}
il
o
=5
<
o
=
<<
=
w
o
=
o
i}
(=}




